CITY OF FULLERTON

Fire Department

July 7, 2024

RE: BOARD OF FORESTRY OFFICIAL REVIEW REQUEST

Dear Board of Forestry and Fire Protection Staff,

The City of Fullerton has completed an update to its General Plan Safety Element and is
ready for official review by the Board of Forestry and Fire Protection. The City requests
to be added to the August 20-21, 2024 BOF Agenda.

Due to the formatting used in the original General Plan (the Fullerton Plan), the City is
providing the following documents to support the Safety Element update:

Fullerton SE Update (Revised Goals) — portions of the Fullerton Plan that include
existing and new policies to ensure compliance with SB 1241 requirements.

Fullerton SE Update (Appendix X — Fullerton Safety Element Supplement) —
additional text and mapping that has been added to the Fullerton Plan to ensure
compliance with SB 1241 requirements.

Fullerton Plan (General Plan) Updated in 2020 — latest version of the Fullerton
Plan (last updated in 2020). This plan may include duplicate policies identified in
the Revised Goals document prepared for this submittal.

2020 Local Hazard Mitigation Plan - latest version of the City’s Local Hazard
Mitigation Plan that includes relevant content for addressing SB 1241
requirements.

To access these documents, please use the following hyperlink: Fullerton SE Update.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require clarification of the provided
content. We look forward to completing the Safety Element update process and
appreciate both Cal Fire and the Board's support.

Sincerely,

(U

Adam Loeser
Fire Chief

THE EDUCATION COMMUNITY
312 East Commonwealth Avenue, Fullerton, California 92832-2017
(714) 738-6500 | FullertonFire.org


https://atlasplanning.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/AtlasPlanningSolutionsExternal/EoF0KyY1hYhEj-gCjFvHg94BERduCLWrZtGFhw5UpK1jPQ?e=jieml9

